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Although no precise measure of health care fraud, waste 

and abuse exists, this activity costs taxpayers billions of 

dollars a year and may place patients' health at risk.

Fraud Waste and Abuse can lead to:

➢ Over-utilization

➢ Increased cost to Federal and State health care 

programs

➢ Corruption of medical decision making 

➢ Patient steering

➢ Unfair competition

As the Department of Justice has explained, “patients are 

entitled to be sure that the care they receive is based on 

their actual medical needs rather than the financial 

interests of their physician.”
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Medicare and Medicaid Fraud, Waste and Abuse Prevention May 2021

Definitions of Fraud Waste and Abuse

Fraud Waste Abuse

When someone knowingly 

deceives, conceals, or 

misrepresents to obtain 

money or property from 

any health care benefit 

program.

Over-using services or 

other practices that 

directly or indirectly 

result in unnecessary 

costs to any health care 

benefit program.

When health care providers or 

suppliers perform, or fail to perform, 

actions that directly or indirectly 

result in unnecessary costs to any 

health care benefit program. Abuse 

includes any practice that doesn’t 

provide patients with medically 

necessary services or meet 

professionally recognized standards in 

a cost-effective manner.

The difference between fraud, waste, and abuse depends on 

circumstances, intent, and knowledge.
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An ounce of prevention is worth a pound of cure 

– Benjamin Franklin-
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Protects the government from being over-charged or sold 

substandard goods or services by a person who knowingly submits, 

or causes the submission of, a false or fraudulent claim.  The FCA 

can be implicated directly or through violations of other Federal 

statutes. 

FCA terms “knowing” and “knowingly” mean a person has actual 

knowledge of information or acts in deliberate ignorance or 

reckless disregard of the truth or falsity. No specific intent to 

defraud is required. 

The FCA’s qui tam provisions allow a person with evidence of 

fraud against the government to sue on behalf of the government 

and receive a percentage of the recovery. 

Civil penalties for violations of FCA may include recovery of up to 

3 times the amount of damages resulting from the false claims, 

plus penalties per claim filed. 

The FCA protects all persons from retaliation for good-faith 

reporting of false claims.

(18 USC 1349)

False 

Claims Act 
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Types of False Claims 

When a claim is submitted, it is an implied certification that a provider 
complied with the billing rules around those items or services.  

Some examples of potential false claims actions are:

➢ Billing codes that reflect a more severe illness than existed or a more 

expensive treatment than was provided 

➢ Billing medically unnecessary services 

➢ Billing services performed by an improperly supervised or unqualified 

employee 

➢ Billing services performed by an employee excluded from participation in 

the Federal health care programs 

➢ Billing separately for services already included in a global fee, such as 

billing an evaluation and management service the day after surgery
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FOR IMMEDIATE 

RELEASE

Thursday, April 14, 

2022

A gynecologic oncologist, Vinay K. 
Malviya M.D., has agreed to pay 
$775,000 to resolve claims he 
violated the False Claims Act by 
submitting or causing the submission 
of false claims for payment to 
federal health care programs related 
to alleged medically unnecessary 
surgical procedures that he 
performed.

Michigan Doctor to Pay $775,000 to Resolve 
False Claims Act Allegations
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The Deficit Reduction Act of 2005 (the “DRA”) 

included provisions intended to bolster Medi-

Cal/Medicaid fraud and abuse enforcement. 

The DRA mandated compliance programs for 

institutions receiving or making $5 million or 

more annually in Medi-Cal payments.  

Major provisions of the DRA include employee 

education about the Federal False Claims Act, 

State false claims acts, and their associated 

civil and criminal penalties.  

❑ Each entity is required to establish and 

disseminate written policies.  The policies must 

also be adopted by its contractors or agents.   

❑ The DRA protects  those employees who report 

wrongdoings, misconduct, or violations of laws 

and regulations in good faith from retaliation.

Section 6032

Deficit 

Reduction 

Act of 2005 
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The AKS makes it a crime to knowingly and willfully offer, 
pay, solicit, or receive any remuneration directly or 
indirectly to induce or reward patient referrals or the 
generation of business involving any item or service 
reimbursable by a Federal health care program. Many 
states, including California have similar laws. 

 Remuneration includes anything of value, such as 
cash, free rent, expensive meals, and excessive 
compensation for medical directorships or 
consultancies.  AKS applies if even one purpose is to 
induce referrals.  

 Criminal penalties and administrative sanctions 
for violating the AKS may include fines, 
imprisonment, and exclusion from participation in 
Federal health care programs. 

 OIG has various “safe harbors” that describe 
payment and business practices are not treated as 
offenses if within certain parameters.

 Compliance with the Anti-Kickback Statute is a 
condition of payment. Claims that include items or 
services resulting from a violation are not payable 
and may constitute false under the False Claims 
Act.

Anti-
Kickback 
Statute 
(AKS)

42 CFR 1001.952
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AKS
Patient 
Inducement  

42 CFR 1001.952

AKS limits the type and value of goods or 

services providers can give to patients to avoid 

improper influence on the patient’s choice of 

provider.

Providers may offer goods or services of 

“nominal value” with no restrictions generally, 

items that are worth $15 or less per instance 

and do not add up to more than $75 a year per 

patient. 

Other exceptions are available such as:

o Local transportation to patients 

o Goods or services to  access preventive 

care

o Documented financial need
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Comparison of Stark and Anti-Kickback 

Thursday, January 20, 2022

SHERMAN, Texas – Seven Texas doctors and a hospital executive have agreed to pay a 

total of $1,106,449 to resolve False Claims Act allegations involving illegal remuneration 

in violation of the Anti-Kickback Statute and Stark Law, and to cooperate with the 

Department’s investigations of and litigation against other parties, announced Eastern 

District of Texas U.S. Attorney Brit Featherston today.

Texas Doctors and a Hospital CEO  

Pay $1.1 M to Settle Kickback Allegations

Hospital CEO Excluded from Federal Healthcare Programs
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 Under the Stark Law, “referrals” are certain types of medical 

services known as “designated health services (DHS).” 

 Stark Law applies only to relationships with physicians and their 

immediate family members.  The physician cannot refer 

patients to that entity for DHS, and the entity may not bill 

Medicare for the DHS unless the arrangement is structured to fit 

within a regulatory exception.  Exceptions may include either 

ownership (i.e. partnerships ) or compensation for services.  

 The Stark Law, unlike the Anti-Kickback Statute does not 

require proof of an intent to induce referrals in order to 

violate the law. 

 Determining whether a particular financial relationship runs 

afoul of the Stark Law can be technically complicated. Check 

with Ventura County’s Legal Counsel before providing anything 

of value to a physician. 

Physician 

Self 

Referral 

Law 

(Stark) 

42 CFR 411.350-.389
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Stark and Anti-Kickback Comparison

The AKS, covers a broader range of activity than Stark, and extends to all 
medical providers in a position to arrange or recommend medical services.

“Referrals” under AKS include “any item or service for which payment may be 
made in whole or in part under a Federal health care program.” 

While AKS covers a broad range of activity, it also requires a showing of an 
“intent to induce referrals.”

Criminal provisions of the AKS are violated where something of value is 
“knowingly and willfully” provided with a purpose to induce referrals.  Stark 
does not have criminal provisions.  

Claims submitted to Medicare or MediCal that include items or services 
resulting from a violation of the AKS are deemed to be false claims under the 
False Claims Act even if the defendant did not have the specific intent to 
violate the AKS. 
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Health and Human Services 

Office of Inspector General

Exclusions/Sanctions 

 The OIG maintains a 
list of excluded 
parties called the 
List of Excluded 
Individuals/Entities 
(LEIE). 

 Excluded providers 
may not participate 
in the Federal 
health care 
programs. 

 Medicare and 
Medicaid, will not 
pay for items or 
services that are 
furnished, ordered, 
or prescribed. 
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Exclusion 

Offences

Mandatory exclusion offenses include: 

Medicare or Medicaid fraud

Patient abuse or neglect 

Felony convictions for other health care-related fraud or financial 
misconduct 

Felony convictions for manufacture, distribution, prescription, or dispensing 
controlled substances 

Permissive exclusions on other grounds, include:: 

Suspension, revocation, or surrender of a license for reasons of professional 
competence, performance, or financial integrity 

Providing unnecessary or substandard services 

Submitting false or fraudulent claims to a Federal health care program 

Engaging in kickback arrangements 

Defaulting on health education loan or scholarship obligations
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Civil 

Monetary 

Penalties 

(CMP)

(42 USC 1320a-7a)

The CMP authorizes the Health and Human Services Office 
of Inspector General (OIG) to impose CMPs for a variety of 
health care fraud violations.   Amounts differ based on the 
type of violation. 

 Violations that may justify CMPs include:

❑ False claims 

❑ Known retention of an overpayment

❑ Employing or contracting with an excluded 
individual

❑ Failure to grant timely access to OIG for audits, 
investigations, evaluations, or other statutory 
functions of OIG

❑ Making false statements, omissions, 
misrepresentations in an enrollment application

 The penalties are up to $50,000 per violation plus 
three times the amount of the remuneration.
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Submission 

of Claims 

Claims for payment can be made only for 

medically necessary services that were 

performed. Claims cannot contain false or 

misleading information. 

Diagnostic, procedural and billing codes are 

used identify the services performed and 

the payer uses these codes to determine 

HCA’s payment. They must be accurate.  

Claims that do not meet these 

requirements may lead to an overpayment.   

Overpayments must be reported and 

returned within 60 days of the date of 

identification and include a written 

explanation for the overpayment. 

Any overpayment retained by a person 

after the deadline may be viewed as a 

fraudulent claim.
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HCA 

Compliance 

Program: 

Prevention

In addition to requiring the reporting of 
potential issues, HCA takes steps to prevent 
fraud, waste, and abuse, including: 

 Training its workforce on the regulations and 
laws governing its services 

 Screening potential and existing employees 
and contractors for current exclusion, or 
grounds for exclusion, by HHS-OIG  

 Conducting internal monitoring and auditing

 Implementing written standards and 
procedures 

 Designating a compliance officer 
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Compliance 

Program 

Corrective 

Actions

 Suspend payments or claims until 
resolved

 Fully investigate the issue and 
Implement any appropriate 
corrective action

Remember that prospective 
compliance may not be  enough.  
There is a duty to determine total 
length of non-compliance. 

 If repayment is due:

Report and repay per applicable 
law or regulation.

Substantial violations may require the 
use of self-disclosure protocols.   

Violation of False Claims Act or 
Anti-Kickback Statute to the 
Office of Inspector General

Violation of Stark Law to The 
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid
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Compliance 

Program 

Contacts

If you have questions or are aware of a 

potential violation related to the compliance 

program or related policies use the following 

resources.

✓ Speak to a supervisor; or

✓ Contact the Compliance Officer at 

805.677.5241; or

✓ Report anonymously to the 

Compliance Line at 1.888.488.3146.  

Reports are taken 24 hours a day, 

seven days a week including all 

holidays. Your call will not be 

recorded or traced, and you can 

provide or receive follow-up 

information.  

Allegations will be thoroughly investigated and 

verified before action is taken.  
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Quiz 

Questions

The difference in Fraud, Waste and Abuse is:

a) Circumstances

b) Knowledge 

c) Intent

d) All of the above

Fraud, Waste and Abuse can lead to all of the 
following except:

a) Increased cost to health care programs

b) Corruption in medical decision making

c) Better patient relationships

d) Patient steering
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Quiz 

Questions

Under the OIG exclusion provisions, an individual 

may be excluded for loss of their licensure.  

a) True

b) False

 The Stark Law applies to all of the following 

except:

a) Physicians

b) Physician’s immediate family members 

c) Allied health professionals
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Quiz 

Questions

Which of the violates the Anti-Kickback Statute? 

a) Paying a referring physician more than fair 

market value for medical director services. 

b) Charging a referring physician less than fair 

market value to use space?

c) Hiring a referring physician as a consultant 

even the services are not needed. 

d) All of the above.  
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1.  The difference in Fraud, Waste and Abuse is:

(d)   All the above

2.  Fraud, Waste and Abuse can lead to all the following except:

(c)  Better patient relationships

3.    Under OIG exclusion provisions, an individual may be excluded for loss of  
licensure.  

(a)     True

4.   The Stark Law applies to all of the following except:

(c)    Allied health professionals

5.   Which of the violates the Anti-Kickback Statute? 

(d)     All of the above

Quiz 

Answers



THANK YOU
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